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As§ocnattnorrn o.i Urrnnwersuty arrndl Co~~ege !Emp~oyee§ 
LOCAL No. 1 (U.B.C.) 

Mr. R. A. Grant 
Director 
Employee Relations 
University of British Columbia 

Dear Mr. Grant, 

July 15, 1977 

Re : - Notice under Article 7.02 Full-Time Leave of Absence 

This is ~o inform you that Jeff Hoskins has been elected to a full-time 
position in the Union. 

While the provisions of Article 7.02 of the collective agreement calls for 
one month notice, it would be appreciated if th e University would agree to rel ease 
Mr. Hoskins as soon as possible. 

The term of this· position is to expire aft ·er the signing of a new collective 
agr ee ment, ·as soon as arrangements can be made with the Unive -rsity for Mr. Hoskins 
to return to work 

Thank you for your cooperation. 

cc. S . W. Hamilton 
J . R. Connell 

sr:;7;;_,~ 
Pat Gibson 

President 

2162 Western Parkway, Vancouver, B.C. Telephone (604) 224-5613 


